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Dear Ed.
Eeom time to #ime you and the long silence from you have been on ny mind,

8 also have besn too many other things, alag. $hose include what is not an 1nprovew
nent in my condition about which I have a specialist *s consnltation in two weeks and even
leas working time (with more vork to. do) because I requive and am petting more vosi,

While Li) is copying some .recorda with which I must work I was again trying a little
cleaning up. In the course of it I came accross whatever is enclosed that I wrote some
time ago and then let get burled in a aback,

Ihopeyoursilencemeausmlythatyoumdmwfaﬂlymhaﬁngazoodmﬁon.

The eituations of the various FOIA cases is about what I last reported.

I think we are making scwe progress on reducing the numbers of whthholdings of suﬁh_ B
things as names, perhaps also full documents. It will not be long before we know. '

For the most part I am out of touch with the “oritics,* 4 little oomes to me, not
muchy 80 I am hardly up to date except for the ludicrous “ene defense of Rey on the charge
of escapings Not only is it the exaot opposibe of what he has written- it has been ajudica~
ted all the wey to thesuprama°aurt.nomacmmitismgbutitiaw



